
TOWN OF HULL, MASSACHUSETTS 
-Memorandum- 

 
 

DATE: May 20, 2010 
 
TO:  Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for the May 25, 2010 Meeting 
 
             
 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 pm – PUBLIC HEARING - Gun Rock House, Inc. dba The Gun Rock House, 

Tracey M. Connors, Mgr.175 Atlantic Avenue – All Alcohol (annual) as a 
Restaurant – Common Victualer – Entertainment (Jukebox, DJ, Karaoke & 
Live) – Automatic Amusement Devices (Pool table & 1 video game) – NEW 

 
8:00 pm – PUBLIC HEARING – Transfer of All Alcoholic (annual) as a Restaurant 

from Ocean Club to Beach Fire, LLC dba Beach Fire, Lawrence J. DeFranco, 
Jr., Mgr., 42A State Park Road – Common Victualer – Entertainment (Juke, 
DJ, Karaoke & Live)  

 
8:30 pm – Fulvia Quilici Matteucci – Applicant for Hull Historic Commission 
 
8:45 pm – PUBLIC HEARING – LaDalat & Company, Inc., dba LaDalat, Vo Nguyan, 

Mgr., 181 Natasket Avenue – Change of description of Licensed Premises 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
 

1. Pocket Park 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Revenue Forum 
 

LICENSES 
 

1. Vernon Wood – Parking for 75 cars at the HRA water Street Lot 


	APPOINTMENTS
	OLD BUSINESS
	NEW BUSINESS
	LICENSES

